IOWA STALE COLLEGE

OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

D
EPARTMENT o;o II'{HYSICAL EDUCATION October 6, 1937

Dre. Fe Co Allen
Director of Physical Education

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

I will take care of the room arrangements as
you suggest in your letter. I would like for you to get
a little publicity out from your end in addition to what

I can do from here,

I believe it also a wise move to notify every
basketball official on our list of this meeting and will

take care of same.

With best wishes, I remain

Sincerély,
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xe Fe Veenxer
JB Director fr Athletices
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